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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 3:58 PM
To: Pang Xiu Shi

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Enquire on Market value - SDN3081A
Dear Xiu Shi,

The market value for SDN 3081A is 107K — 110K(est) as at Aug 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${(408933)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 6:47 PM

Subject: Enquire on Market value - SDN3081A

Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of SDN3081A. DOA: 25/8/2019

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi

Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

A Member of BT AA8] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE



‘Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 6:47 PM

Subject: Enquire on Market value - SDN3081A

Attachments: Report_ Shu Fatt Auto Works (HQ) - SDN3081A.pdf; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf
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

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Brlding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ 4

AMember of BAT-TA00R INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do nat copy, distribute or disclose its contents,



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 065E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SDN3081A

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 03 5ep 2019

Vehicle Make: B.MW.

Vehicle Model; 5201 AT D/AB 2WD 4DR HID NAV
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: A3931167N20B20B
Chassis No.: WBAS5A32040D828771
Maximum Power Output: 135.0kW (181 bhp)
Open Market Value: $39,925.00

Original Registration Date: 16 Oct 2015

First Registration Date: 16 Oct 2015

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

o
$47.89500 X Op - 3>_gq41.5@

PARF Eligibility: Yes —

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 15 Oct 2025

PARF Rebate Amount: $35,921.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 15 Oct 2025

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $58,190.00

COE Rebate Amount: $35,586.00

Total Rebate Amount; $71,507.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Sep 2019
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. SDN3081A - Submitted by: Shu Fatt Auto Works (HQ)

1/17: General view [Linked Accident Report Documents]

2/17: Accident Photo [Linked Accident Report Documents]

3/17: Accident Photo [Linked Accident Report Documents]
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Need Items for Your Car?

We have thousands of car parts & accessories to explore.
The best online platform to sell and buy car parts & accessories - Marketplace

. Classic Offer! Bes al! Fa elling! T J ! o " 1k
Post an Advertisement 18sic Offe st Deal! Fast Selling! Hurry Down Now! J Q-‘.*?Lake View . | =
Sell It yourself! Advertise it at just ’ W Credit Pte Ltd =
$58 until it's SOLD! i > Low prices guaranteed ]
g > Specialist in Japanesecars §
; > Easy loan approval N
Past an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable =
3rowse by Catego& ‘ﬂ [Scxt by Date Posted ¥ H 20 results/page Y
- - 1
9 vehicles BMw 5201 ) | Search
Make Model Price Depreciation _ Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Statu
Search Selection = BMW 5201 Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Available
BMW 5 Series 520i Luxury $107,500 $14,310 fyr 22-Jun-2015 1,997 cc 78,000 km Luxury Available
Free 1 Year Warranty And One Time Servicing (Loan Up To 90% Of Car Price) 1 Owner, Well Maintained, BMW Adaptive LED Headlights
With Digital Speedometer Display, NAVI/Bluetoath, Keyless Entry/Start, Sports Mode With Paddle Shift, Rear Boot Foot Release Function...
Posted: 03-5ep-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 520i, 2015 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 520i $115,800 $14,820 fyr 30-Sep-2015 1,997 cc 72,068 km Luxury Available

Buy With Peace Of Mind With Select 12 Months Warranty! Evergreen F10 5 Series That Gels Perfectly For Business And Leisure! Powered
By BMW's 2L TwinPower Turbo Mated To A 8 Speed Auto And With Eco/Comfort/Sport Modes Ensuring You A Performance Oriented Dri...

Select By Performance Premium Selection
Posted: 02-Sep-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 520i, 2015 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $97,800 $13,530 /fyr 30-Jun-2015 1,997 cc 81,500 km Luxury Available

Look No Further! Cheapest In Market! 1 Owner! Beautiful White On Black BMW 5201! Low Mileage Well Maintain By Previous Owner! Buy
With Added Peace Of Mind From Vantage Pre-Owned. A Member Of The Sime Darby Group. With Our Comprehensive 72-Points Mechani...

Vantage Pre-Owned
Posted: 01-Sep-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 520i, 2015 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $110,800 $13,990 fyr 30-Sep-2015 1,997 cc 73,000 km Luxury Available

FREE 1 Year Warranty & Maintenance Package! Facelifted Model With Digital Instrument Cluster! High Loan Approval Rate! Customized
Loan Plans! Extended Warranty! One Owner Unit! Classy White With Dark Tan Interior! Full Featured Mid Luxury Sedan With This Refine...

Posted: 31-Aug-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 520i, 2015 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle Get, STA Car Evaluation

BMW 5 Series 520i $106,800 $14,770 /yr 14-Apr-2015 1,997 cc 78,000 km Luxury Available

New Facelift With Active LED Headlamps, 9 Inch Screen And Digital Tachometer! Fully Agent Maintained! Superb Condition! Full Loan
Available! Low Interest Rates!

Posted: 31-Aug-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 520i, 2015 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $101,800 $14,510 fyr 10-Apr-2015 1,997 cc 81,893 km Luxury Available

Lowest Promotional Bank Interest Rates At 2.28% Only! Full Loan Available! Fully Agent Serviced And Very Well Taken Care Of! View To
Believe! No More Repair Needed! 100% Accident Free! Original Stock Condition With Only 1 Owner! Call Us Now For A Non-Obligation Vi...

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Posted: 29-Aug-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 520i, 2015 brmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $101,800 $14,620 /yr 10-Apr-2015 1,997 cc 79,900 km Luxury Available

Easy And Flexible In-House Loan And Balloon Scheme Available, No Gimmicks! Full PML Service Record, 1 Owner, GPS/Bluetooth, Keyless
Entry/Start, Auto Xenon Headlamps, Sports Mode, Rear Boot Foot Release Function, Auto Tailgate, Front And Rear Parking Assist, Fully...

isted: 28-Aug-2019  Tags: 2015 BMW 520i, 2015 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW



